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Van Slyke, Shayna

From: Staff, Mary
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Van Slyke, Shayna
Subject: FW: [MARKETING] UT LEIC January 2024

There is not an agenda as it is a 40 hour class… see below. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mary K. Staff, APIO 
Chief CommuncaƟons Officer 
Fort Bend County 
Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Management 
281.238.3434 – O 
281.642.3664 – C  
  
Homeland Security & Emergency Management: 281‐342‐6185 
www.FBCOEM.org  
Fire Marshal Office: 281‐238‐1500 

 

 

From: UT LEIC <jeff.hundley@tennessee.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:47 PM 
To: Staff, Mary <Mary.Staff@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: [MARKETING] UT LEIC January 2024 

 

Unsubscribe 

It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, you can unsubscribe. 

 
Click here to unsubscribe.  
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Master Public Information Officer Certification 
 

 

   

 

LEIC Master Public Information Officer Certification 
Our Spring Public Information Officer Certification Cohort is scheduled for March 4-8, 2024. This 40-hour, 
POST-approved class will cover agency branding, daily media labs, writing, photography and social media, 
crisis management, emotional intelligence, press releases, and press conferences.  

Class size is limited for the maximum classroom experience. To register, email 
jeff.hundley@tennessee.edu or call 865-946-3201.   

*Tuition is waived for any law enforcement attendee from a Tennessee Distressed, At-Risk, or Rural 
qualifying county. 

 

Click here to register for Master PIO Nashville  
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STOP Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Investigations  
 

STOP DV 32 hours POST approved-- 

February 19-22, 2024 Greeneville, TN  Greeneville Police Department 

 

Sexual Assault Investigations 16 hours POST approved-- 

January 8-9, 2024      Murfreesboro, TN    Middle Tennessee State University (MTSU) 

January 26-27, 2024 Cleveland, TN    Cleveland Police Department 

April 8-9, 2024 LaFayette, TN Hosted by Macon County Sheriff's Office at Winding Stairs Park. 

 Email jeff.hundley@tennessee.edu to register or click below 

*This course is free for all Law Enforcement through a partnership with the Tennessee Office of Criminal 
Justice Programs.  
 

Click here to register for STOP DV  
  

Click here to register for Sexual Assault Investigations  

  

 

 

 

First Line Leadership Course 
We have the following upcoming First Line Leadership Courses available!  Email 
megan.france@tennessee to register or click the link below.  

January 9-11, 2024 Madison Co. TN 

January 30, 2024 February 1 Harriman TN 

February 27-29, 2024 Gallatin TN 

March 12-14, 2024 Greeneville TN 

April 9-11, 2024 Humpreys County TN 

June 4-6, 2024 Cocke County TN 

For more info contact Megan France at megan.france@tennessee.edu 

*Tuition is waived for any attendee from a Distressed, At-Risk, or Rural qualifying county.  
 

Click to register for First Line Leadership  
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Click here to register for FTO  
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 

   

 

Crime Scene Operations Courses 
 

January 8-12, 2024 Harriman, TN Roane State Community College  

February 5-9, 2024 Dyersburg, TN  

March 18-22, 2024 Madison County TN 

May 6-10, 2024 Sullivan County TN 

June 3-7, 2024 Germantown TN 

For more information, email donnie.ross@tennessee.edu or call 865-946-3201 

*This course is funded by the State of Tennessee, UT LEIC, and The Office of Criminal Justice 
Programs (OCJP)-Violent Crime Intervention Fund (VCIF)   

 

Click here to register for Crime Scene Operations  
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Cultural Competency for Law Enforcement receives 
nationwide funding. Host agencies are needed. 

 

LEIC developed this ground-breaking training with the Museum of Tolerance in Los 
Angeles, California. Curriculum topics include diversity, self-reflection and self-awareness, 
de-escalation, critical decision-making, ethics, and bias-based policing. It also examines 
building trust and respect within the communities officers serve. 

We now have funding to bring this training to your agency free of charge all across the 
United States.  Contact jeff.hundley@tennessee.edu to host!  
 

 

 

 

Basic Criminal Investigations 
This 40-hour course will let students acquire basic knowledge of search and seizure, 
criminal investigation, and how to conduct it including the different types of crime scenes. 
Additional topics include how to conduct interviews and interrogations, how to identify and 
document the crime scene, and the collection of evidence. It will also inform students of 
how to call in for outside resources. *Tuition is waived for Tennessee agencies through 
grant funding.  

 

February 19-23, 2024 Church HIll TN  

July 22-26, 2024 Germantown TN 

For more information, email donnie.ross@tennessee.edu or call 865-946-3201 
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*This course is funded by the State of Tennessee, UT LEIC, and The Office of Criminal Justice Programs 
(OCJP)-Violent Crime Intervention Fund (VCIF)  
 

Click here to register for Basic Criminal Investigations  

  

 

 

 

  

Contact us toll free: 1-866-449-5342 or 865-946-3201, by email: LEIC@tennessee.edu 
  

Share this email:  

      

Manage your preferences | Opt out using TrueRemove® 
Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails. 
View this email online.  

1201 Oak Ridge Turnpike Suite 101  
Oak Ridge, TN | 37830 US 

This email was sent to mary.staff@fortbendcountytx.gov.  
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book.  
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